
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.

Monday, July 15, 2013

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Proclamation declaring October 7-13, 2013, as Beloit Memorial High School Class of
1963 50th Reunion Week (Tom Nightingale)

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Public Hearing to solicit input on Community Development, Housing, and Homeless
needs in the City for incorporation in the City’s Community Development Block Grant
Annual Plan (Christensen)

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 1, 2013 (Elson)

b. Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C13-05, Rock River Bank Protection
(Boysen)

c. Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C12-01, New HVAC
for Beloit Transit (Boysen)

d. Application for Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of
the properties located at 1536 Forest Avenue; 1537 and 1543 W. Grand Avenue; and
1650 and 1654 Porter Avenue from R-1B, Single-family Residential District, to PLI,
Public Lands and Institutions District (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

e. Resolution authorizing the City of Beloit to apply for and enter into a Grant Agreement
for the JAG Crisis Intervention Team Training 2013 Grant and partner with Rock
County policing agencies through a Regional Application (Jacobs)

f. Resolution approving Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for
Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a/ The Castle at 501 Prospect, John Wittnebel, Agent, 501
Prospect Street (Krueger) ABLCC recommendation for approval 3-1



7. ORDINANCES – none

8. APPOINTMENTS – none

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. 2012 Audit Report Presentation (York)

b. Presentation by the City Manager and Human Resources followed by Council discussion
regarding extending employee benefits to recognized same sex couples (Arft)

c. Presentation by the City Manager and Council discussion regarding residency
requirements for City employees (Arft)

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Accept Michael L. Ross’ Commercial Offer
to Purchase the City-owned land located at 2525 Kennedy Drive and 1475 Office Park
Lane (Janke)

b. Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Accept V Bros LLC’s (Christofferson Moving
and Storage) Commercial Offer to Purchase the City-owned land located at 2525
Kennedy Drive (Janke)

c. Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow a wireless communications
tower in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay
District, for the property located at 2600 Cranston Road (Casper)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0.

d. Resolution amending the 2013 Capital Improvements Budget for the Purchase of the
Stryker Cot System; authorizing the sole source purchase of this equipment and further
authorizing the City Manager to enter into a financing agreement (Liggett)

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: July 10, 2013
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City of Beloit City Clerk
http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG channel 98 or digital channel
992. Meetings are rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on

Tuesday at 1:00 p.m., Thursday at 8:30 a.m. and Friday at 1:00 p.m.



WHEREAS, the Beloit Memorial High School Class of 1963 will celebrate the 50th anniversary of
its graduation with reunion activities October 11-12, 2013; and

WHEREAS, in their years at Beloit Memorial, the members of the Class of 1963 brought
recognition, distinction, and honors to the High School and to the Beloit community through superior
academic, musical, artistic, theatrical, and conference athletic achievement; and

WHEREAS, their education and training at Beloit Memorial High School helped prepare its 1963
graduates for successful futures in academia, art, commerce, education, engineering, entertainment,
finance, government service, information technology, journalism, law, medicine and nursing, military
leadership, professional sports, and above all, parenthood and citizenship; and

WHEREAS, scores of Class of 1963 graduates have served our Country in uniform, often in
theaters of active combat, sometimes at the cost of their lives; and

WHEREAS, members of the Class of 1963 have been and continue to be in active in the civic,
charitable, cultural, religious, and other service organizations of Beloit and the many local communities
where they reside; and

WHEREAS, member of the Class of 1963, wherever they now may live, maintain a deep affection
for and an abiding loyalty to the school and city of their youth, not least as evidenced by their continuing
efforts to provide scholarship assistance to succeeding generations of Beloit Memorial graduates.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that the President of the Beloit City Council hereby
declares the week of October 7-13, 2013, as “BELOIT MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL CLASS OF 1963 50th

REUNION WEEK” in the City of Beloit and commends this observance to all of its citizens.

Dated this 15th day of July 2013.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, President
ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Public Hearing to Solicit Input on Community Development, Housing and Homeless Needs in the City for
Incorporation in the 2014 Annual Action Plan

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development Authority

Overview/Background Information:

The Department of Housing and Urban Development requires that we provide an opportunity each year for citizens to give
input on public housing, community development, homeless and housing needs and to prepare an Annual Action Plan in
order to qualify to receive its CDBG funding.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Each year, the City is required to hold a public hearing to seek input on community development, housing, homeless, and
public housing needs for incorporation into the CDBG Annual Action Plan.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

o Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #4.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – Not applicable

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – Not
Applicable

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – Not Applicable

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The public hearing will give the
public an opportunity to communicate present and future needs of our low and moderate income population.

Action required/Recommendation:
Hold the public hearing.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
None

Attachments:
None



4.a. Council Report - 2014 CDBG Hearing on Needs

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511

PUBLIC NOTICE

The City of Beloit is in the process of preparing its 2013 Annual Action Plan for submittal to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development. This plan allows the City to maintain
its eligibility for Community Development Block Grant funding.

The following public hearing will be held to give citizens and other interested parties an
opportunity to give input on community development, housing, public housing and
homeless needs in the City.

City Council: Monday, July 16, 2012, at 7:00 PM or as soon thereafter as the matter can be
heard, in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street, Beloit.

The public is invited to attend these hearings.

We are interested in your opinion.

For further information, call Teri Downing in the Community Development Department at
(608) 364-6705 or via e-mail at downingt@ci.beloit.wi.us.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
Monday, July 1, 2013

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Sheila De Forest, Chuck Kincaid, Kevin D. Leavy, David F. Luebke, Mark Spreitzer, and

James E. Van De Bogart
Absent: None

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Vice President Mark Spreitzer presented a Proclamation recognizing July as Park and
Recreation Month to Parks and Leisure Services Director Brian Ramsey.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented a resolution authorizing a
Conditional Use Permit to allow a conversion from one legal nonconforming use (passenger
vehicle storage) to another nonconforming use (motor vehicle wholesale sales) in a R-1B, Single-
family Residential District, for the property located at 920 Keeler Avenue. It was noted that the
Plan Commission recommended approval 4-0. Ms. Christensen said that the applicant proposes
to store between six and eight passenger vehicles on the property at any one time. President
Haynes opened and closed the public hearing without participation. Councilor Luebke made a
motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Leavy seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 6749

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION – none

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor De Forest requested that item 6.b. be removed from the Consent Agenda. Councilor Leavy
made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda, which consists of item 6.a. Councilor Luebke
seconded, and the motion carried that the Consent Agenda be accepted, approved, adopted, or
referred and acted upon as required by state and local codes by a vote of 7-0.

a. The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 17, 2013, were approved.

b. Public Works Director Gregory Boysen presented a resolution awarding Public Works Contract
C13-02, Sixth Street Resurfacing. He indicated that the project was bid, and only one bid was
received. He said that the bidder has been deemed responsible and that staff recommends the
contract be awarded. Councilor De Forest asked if staff had any concerns that only one bid was
received and that it was over the Engineer’s estimate. Mr. Boysen state that the bid was analyzed
and that staff is comfortable its award to Rock Road Companies, Inc. Councilor Leavy made a
motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Luebke seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File
8600

7. ORDINANCES – none

8. APPOINTMENTS – none

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS



 Councilor De Forest said that she attended Strawberry Fest and thanked Sun Valley for
sponsoring the event. She said that she received a compliment from a resident regarding the
courteous service of the public works tree trimming crew.

 Councilor Van De Bogart reminded the public that they should start organizing block parties now
for National Night Out on August 6

th
. He encouraged the public to be safe while celebrating the 4

th

of July.
 Councilor Luebke thanked the City staff and volunteers who participated in the Krueger Triathlon.

He said that he received compliments on the event from residents and non-residents.
 Councilor Haynes reminded the public of the concert and fireworks that will take place on July 4

th

at Riverside Park.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Fire Chief Brad Liggett presented an annual Fireworks Safety Presentation. He presented the
various state statutes and local ordinances regarding fireworks. He offered suggestions and
encouraged the public to have safe and fun Fourth of July celebrations.

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow a wireless communications tower in a
C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District, for the
property located at 2600 Cranston Road. Councilor Haynes stated that staff has requested the
Council not take action on this item until they determine the feasibility of placing this wireless
facility on an existing water tower. File 7948

b. Parks and Leisure Services Director Brian Ramsey presented a resolution approving the 2012-
2016 Parks, Open Space & Recreation Plan. It was noted that the Plan Commission
recommended approval 4-0, and the Parks, Recreation, and Conservation Advisory Commission
recommended approval 5-0. It was also noted that the Plan is available for review on the City’s
website at www.ci.beloit.wi.us. Mr. Ramsey presented the format of the Plan and the results of
the community survey. He indicated that this Plan is more comprehensive than any other plan
and that the consultants did a great job. Councilor De Forest asked about the recommendation of
making the Parks and Leisure Services division into a department. Mr. Ramsey said that
recommendation would require additional consultation and discussion with the administration.
Councilor De Forest indicated that she would like this matter to be reviewed and discussed by the
Council at some point. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor
De Forest seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 5555

c. Mr. Boysen presented a resolution amending the 2013 Capital Budget for the Installation of
Sewer and Water in the Gateway Business Park. Mr. Boysen indicated that this project will
facilitate a new building for a local company in an area that will be requested to be annexed into
the City. Councilor De Forest made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Spreitzer
seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 7938/8570

d. Mr. Boysen presented a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Cooperative
Agreement with the Ho-Chunk Nation for the Colley Road and Willowbrook Road TIGER Grant
Project. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Van De Bogart
seconded. Councilor Spreitzer asked about the contingencies and whose money is at stake if the
City does not receive the grant. City Attorney Tom Casper stated that there are contingencies
built into the agreement and that this project will only cost the City the staff time to manage the
project if the grant is awarded. Councilor De Forest asked for clarification regarding the
contingencies, and City Manager Larry Arft stated that either party can terminate the agreement if
the grant is not awarded. The motion carried 7-0. File 8525

e. Mr. Boysen presented a resolution amending the 2013 Capital Budget for the TIGER Grant
Project, 30% Design. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor
Leavy second. The motion carried 7-0. File 8570/8525

f. Mr. Boysen presented a resolution approving a Contract with Jewell Associates Engineers, Inc.
for TIGER Grant Project 30% Design Engineering. Councilor Van De Bogart asked Mr. Boysen
why the City did not request bids for this consulting contract. Mr. Boysen explained that this firm
is already working with the Ho-Chunk Nation; the firm is familiar with the TIGER Grant process
and requirements; and due to time constraints, the City would not be able to bid the contract in



time to apply for the Grant. Mr. Boysen also indicated that local firm R. H. Batterman has been
contracted as a local sub-consultant for this project. Councilor De Forest asked Mr. Casper if the
City is on sound legal footing without bidding this project, and Mr. Casper said that the City has
no legal requirement to publically bid design projects. Mr. Arft said that the City does have a
policy for purchasing which includes seeking proposals for these types of projects; however, it is
not practical to follow it in this particular case. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the
resolution, and Councilor Spreitzer seconded. The motion carries 7-0. File 8525

12. At 8:06 p.m., Councilor De Forest made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Councilor Spreitzer
seconded. The motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date approved by Council:



RESOLUTION
AWARDING PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C13-05

ROCK RIVER BANK PROTECTION

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2013, two competitive bids were received, the low bid being from
Corporate Contractors, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, Corporate Contractors, Inc. is a qualified bidder.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit, that Public Works Contract
C13-05, Rock River Bank Protection, is hereby awarded to Corporate Contractors, Inc., Beloit, Wisconsin,
in the following amounts:

Corporate Contractors, Inc.
655 Third Street
Beloit, WI 53511

Base Bid: $441,426.67
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work: $ 65,573.33
TOTAL PROJECT COST: $507,000.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the amount of $507,000.00 be, and hereby is, funding as follows:

94506522-5513-3595E Community Development Block Grant: $507,000.00
TOTAL: $507,000.00

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 15th day of July 2013.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Award of Contract C13-05, Rock River Bank Protection

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Michael F. Flesch P.E., City Engineer Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This project will restore and protect eroded shoreline areas with rip rap, river vista points, and native plantings along the east
bank of the Rock River between Turtle Point and the Hendricks Bridge and also around the Lagoon.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Two bids were received for this project. The low bid of $441,426.67 was from Corporate Contractors, Inc. and is
1.0% less than the engineer’s estimate of $446,103.36.

2. Corporate Contractors, Inc. is considered a responsible bidder for this project.
3. The costs for this project are as follows: $441,426.67 for construction, $ 65,573.33 for Change Orders or extra work,

for a total of $507,000.00.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources
to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

This project will sustain the shoreline at Riverside Park, will preserve and protect the existing shoreline trees, and will
enable patrons to enjoy the riverfront thereby improving the area.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

n/a

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

This project will protect the riverfront property from flooding.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends awarding this Public Works Contract to Corporate Contractors, Inc. in the amount of
$441,426.67.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

This project is funded through the Community Development Block Grant - Emergency Assistance Program as a result of the
2008 flood. The City is reimbursed for 100% of the project cost.



CITY OF BELOIT
DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Mike Flesch
FROM: Andy Hill, Project Engineer
DATE: June 27, 2013
SUBJECT: Bid Results for Contract C13-05

Rock River Bank Protection

Pursuant to advertisements placed June 12 and June 19, bids were received until 3:00 PM on
June 27 for the Rock River Bank Protection. A tabulation of bids is attached.

Two bids were received for this project as follows:

1. Corporate Contractors, Inc. Beloit, WI $ 441,426.67 *Low Bid*
Engineer's Estimate $ 446,103.36

2. Merryman Excavation Woodstock, IL $ 519,877.35

Upon review of the Contractor’s Proof of Responsibility Statement, Corporate Contractors,
Inc. is determined to be a responsible bidder.

I recommend that the contract be awarded to Corporate Contractors, Inc. of Beloit, WI. The
following is a breakdown of the proposed project cost:

COSTS
Corporate Contractors, Inc. Base Bid $ 441,426.67
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $ 65,573.33

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 507,000.00

PROJECT INFORMATION
This project will restore and protect eroded shoreline areas with rip rap, river vista points,
and native plantings along the east bank of the Rock River between Turtle Point and the
Hendricks Bridge and also around the Lagoon.



T
a
b

u
la

ti
o

n
o

f
B

id
s

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

C
1
3
-0

5
R

o
c
k

R
iv

e
r

B
a
n

k
P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

B
id

s
O

p
e
n

e
d

J
u

n
e

2
7
,

3
:0

0
P

M
E

n
g

in
e

e
r'

s
E

s
ti

m
a

te
C

o
rp

o
ra

te

C
o

n
tr

a
c

to
rs

,
In

c
.

B
e

lo
it

,
W

I
M

e
rr

y
m

a
n

E
x

c
a

v
a

ti
o

n
W

o
o

d
s

to
c

k
,
IL

It
e

m

N
o

.
B

id
It

e
m

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
Q

u
a

n
ti

ty
U

n
it

P
ri

c
e

E
x

te
n

d
e

d
P

ri
c

e
E

x
te

n
d

e
d

P
ri

c
e

E
x

te
n

d
e

d

1
T

u
rb

id
ity

B
a

rr
ie

r
4

,2
0

0
L

F
$

1
6

.8
7

$
7

0
,8

5
4

.0
0

$
1

3
.0

4
$

5
4

,7
6

8
.0

0
$

3
0

.2
3

$
1

2
6

,9
6

6
.0

0

2
D

a
n

g
e

r
B

u
o

ys
1

6
6

E
a

ch
$

2
2

2
.7

3
$

3
6

,9
7

3
.1

8
$

1
8

5
.0

0
$

3
0

,7
1

0
.0

0
$

4
9

9
.1

5
$

8
2

,8
5

8
.9

0

3
T

ra
ff

ic
C

o
n

tr
o

l
-

S
e

e
A

rt
ic

le
X

a
n

d
S

e
ct

io
n

X
X

V
II

1
L

S
$

2
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0

0
.0

0
$

2
9

,3
6

4
.2

5
$

2
9

,3
6

4
.2

5
$

1
,9

1
1

.0
8

$
1

,9
1

1
.0

8

4
T

ra
ck

in
g

P
a

d
9

E
a

ch
$

1
,7

2
7

.6
2

$
1

5
,5

4
8

.5
8

$
1

,9
5

0
.0

0
$

1
7

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

9
4

1
.4

4
$

8
,4

7
2

.9
6

5
E

xc
a

v
a

tio
n

-
In

cl
u

d
e

s
ro

o
t

b
a

lls
,

e
xi

st
in

g
co

n
cr

e
te

re
m

o
v
a

l,
a

n
d

m
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s
5

0
0

T
o

n
$

3
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

9
.5

0
$

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
5

2
.2

9
$

2
6

,1
4

5
.0

0

Q
u

a
rr

y
P

ro
d

u
c

ts

6
M

e
d

iu
m

R
ip

R
a

p
1

,1
0

0
T

o
n

$
2

6
.9

1
$

2
9

,6
0

1
.0

0
$

3
3

.8
0

$
3

7
,1

8
0

.0
0

$
3

5
.8

4
$

3
9

,4
2

4
.0

0

7
G

la
ci

a
lE

rr
a

tic
B

o
u

ld
e

r
E

d
g

e
1

,0
1

7
L

F
$

1
5

.0
0

$
1

5
,2

5
5

.0
0

$
3

3
.1

3
$

3
3

,6
9

3
.2

1
$

1
6

.4
3

$
1

6
,7

0
9

.3
1

8
L

im
e

st
o

n
e

B
o

u
ld

e
r

E
d

g
e

3
,1

1
7

L
F

$
1

1
.0

0
$

3
4

,2
8

7
.0

0
$

3
3

.1
3

$
1

0
3

,2
6

6
.2

1
$

1
6

.0
0

$
4

9
,8

7
2

.0
0

9
Im

p
o

rt
e

d
so

il
4

8
0

T
o

n
$

7
.0

0
$

3
,3

6
0

.0
0

$
1

1
.5

0
$

5
,5

2
0

.0
0

$
2

3
.3

4
$

1
1

,2
0

3
.2

0

1
0

R
ip

R
a

p
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

-
S

e
e

sp
e

ci
a

lp
ro

v
is

io
n

s
8

0
L

F
$

6
5

.0
0

$
5

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

1
5

.0
0

$
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

2
3

.2
7

$
1

,8
6

1
.6

0

R
o

ll
P

ro
d

u
c

ts

1
1

G
e

o
te

xt
ile

F
a

b
ri
c

T
yp

e
H

R
5

,0
0

0
S

Y
$

3
.0

1
$

1
5

,0
5

0
.0

0
$

2
.4

5
$

1
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

2
.6

4
$

1
3

,2
0

0
.0

0

1
2

E
ro

si
o

n
M

a
t

C
la

ss
I,

U
rb

a
n

,
T

yp
e

A
4

,3
0

0
S

Y
$

2
.1

0
$

9
,0

3
0

.0
0

$
1

.2
5

$
5

,3
7

5
.0

0
$

1
.8

3
$

7
,8

6
9

.0
0

1
3

E
ro

si
o

n
M

a
t

C
la

ss
II

,
T

yp
e

C
2

,8
0

0
S

Y
$

2
.1

0
$

5
,8

8
0

.0
0

$
3

.2
5

$
9

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

3
.9

1
$

1
0

,9
4

8
.0

0

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

1
4

R
e

lo
ca

te
B

e
n

ch
o

n
n

e
w

sl
a

b
1

3
E

a
ch

$
9

2
5

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
8

3
5

.0
0

$
1

0
,8

5
5

.0
0

$
3

8
9

.5
2

$
5

,0
6

3
.7

6

1
5

N
e

w
B

e
n

ch
a

n
d

S
la

b
2

E
a

ch
$

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,6

6
5

.4
3

$
5

,3
3

0
.8

6

1
6

C
o

n
d

u
it

R
e

p
a

ir
2

0
L

F
$

8
.0

0
$

1
6

0
.0

0
$

4
0

.0
0

$
8

0
0

.0
0

$
5

4
.2

6
$

1
,0

8
5

.2
0

1
7

A
sp

h
a

lt
P

a
th

R
e

p
a

ir
1

,4
2

0
S

Y
$

6
5

.0
0

$
9

2
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
1

8
.2

5
$

2
5

,9
1

5
.0

0
$

3
2

.2
7

$
4

5
,8

2
3

.4
0

1
8

S
a

w
cu

tt
in

g
8

0
L

F
$

2
.2

5
$

1
8

0
.0

0
$

7
.5

0
$

6
0

0
.0

0
$

1
1

.1
3

$
8

9
0

.4
0

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e

1
9

N
ys

sa
S

yl
v
a

tic
a

,
B

la
ck

T
u

p
e

lo
,

2
"

D
B

H
B

&
B

2
E

a
ch

$
3

2
2

.0
0

$
6

4
4

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
8

9
.6

8
$

9
7

9
.3

6

2
0

A
ce

r
S

a
cc

h
a

ru
m

-
S

u
g

a
r

M
a

p
le

,
2

.5
"

D
B

H
2

E
a

ch
$

3
2

2
.0

0
$

6
4

4
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

2
8

.4
7

$
8

5
6

.9
4

2
1

F
a

g
u

s
G

ra
n

d
ifo

lia
-

A
m

e
ri
ca

n
B

e
e

ch
,

2
.5

"
D

B
H

2
E

a
ch

$
3

2
2

.0
0

$
6

4
4

.0
0

$
6

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

4
8

9
.6

8
$

9
7

9
.3

6

2
2

S
a

lix
S

e
p

u
lc

ra
lis

-
W

e
e

p
in

g
W

ill
o

w
1

E
a

ch
$

3
6

2
.0

0
$

3
6

2
.0

0
$

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

3
8

3
.9

5
$

3
8

3
.9

5

2
3

C
e

lti
s

o
cc

id
e

n
ta

lis
L

.
-

C
o

m
m

o
n

H
a

ck
b

e
rr

y,
2

"
D

B
H

1
E

a
ch

$
3

2
2

.0
0

$
3

2
2

.0
0

$
9

5
0

.0
0

$
9

5
0

.0
0

$
4

8
9

.6
8

$
4

8
9

.6
8

2
4

Q
u

e
rc

u
s

A
lb

a
-

W
h

ite
O

a
k
,

2
"

D
B

H
B

&
B

1
E

a
ch

$
3

6
2

.0
0

$
3

6
2

.0
0

$
9

5
0

.0
0

$
9

5
0

.0
0

$
4

8
9

.6
8

$
4

8
9

.6
8

2
5

N
a

tiv
e

S
e

e
d

M
ix

2
,8

0
0

S
Y

$
4

.0
0

$
1

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
2

.0
0

$
5

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

2
.1

7
$

6
,0

7
6

.0
0

2
6

S
e

e
d

L
a

w
n

R
e

st
o

ra
tio

n
-

6
lb

s
p

e
r

1
0

0
0

sf
4

,3
0

0
S

Y
$

3
.4

5
$

1
4

,8
3

5
.0

0
$

1
.5

0
$

6
,4

5
0

.0
0

$
1

.5
0

$
6

,4
5

0
.0

0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e

2
7

G
o

o
se

e
xc

lu
si

o
n

(s
n

o
w

)
fe

n
ci

n
g

8
,8

4
0

L
F

$
2

.2
5

$
1

9
,8

9
0

.0
0

$
2

.0
0

$
1

7
,6

8
0

.0
0

$
2

.7
3

$
2

4
,1

3
3

.2
0

2
8

K
e

e
p

O
u

t
S

ig
n

1
4

E
a

ch
$

8
0

.0
0

$
1

,1
2

0
.0

0
$

1
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
1

6
1

.3
7

$
2

,2
5

9
.1

8

2
9

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
W

a
te

ri
n

g
sy

st
e

m
a

n
d

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

1
L

S
$

4
,6

5
5

.0
0

$
4

,6
5

5
.0

0
$

5
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
5

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

4
,4

5
1

.6
5

$
4

,4
5

1
.6

5

3
0

1
st

Y
e

a
r

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

1
L

S
$

7
,2

8
8

.0
0

$
7

,2
8

8
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
$

5
,5

6
4

.5
6

$
5

,5
6

4
.5

6



T
a
b

u
la

ti
o

n
o

f
B

id
s

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

C
1
3
-0

5
R

o
c
k

R
iv

e
r

B
a
n

k
P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

B
id

s
O

p
e
n

e
d

J
u

n
e

2
7
,

3
:0

0
P

M
E

n
g

in
e

e
r'

s
E

s
ti

m
a

te
C

o
rp

o
ra

te

C
o

n
tr

a
c

to
rs

,
In

c
.

B
e

lo
it

,
W

I
M

e
rr

y
m

a
n

E
x

c
a

v
a

ti
o

n
W

o
o

d
s

to
c

k
,
IL

It
e

m

N
o

.
B

id
It

e
m

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
Q

u
a

n
ti

ty
U

n
it

P
ri

c
e

E
x

te
n

d
e

d
P

ri
c

e
E

x
te

n
d

e
d

P
ri

c
e

E
x

te
n

d
e

d

3
1

2
n

d
Y

e
a

r
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
1

L
S

$
1

1
,4

3
1

.5
6

$
1

1
,4

3
1

.5
6

$
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
5

,5
6

4
.5

6
$

5
,5

6
4

.5
6

3
2

3
rd

Y
e

a
r

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

1
L

S
$

8
,4

0
2

.0
4

$
8

,4
0

2
.0

4
$

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

5
,5

6
4

.5
6

$
5

,5
6

4
.5

6

T
o

ta
l

P
ro

p
o

s
a

l
$

4
4

6
,1

0
3

.3
6

$
4

4
1

,4
2

6
.6

7
$

5
1

9
,8

7
7

.3
5



RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

CONTRACT C12-01
NEW HVAC FOR BELOIT TRANSIT

WHEREAS, work under this contract has been completed satisfactorily and in conformance with
the requirement of the contract; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer, Comptroller, and Attorney recommend final payment be made to
the contractor.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit, that Tri-Cor Mechanical,
LLC, be paid $12,010.45 as the final payment for Public Works Contract C12-01, New HVAC for Beloit
Transit, as recommended by the City Engineer.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 15th day of July 2013.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Final Payment for Contract C12-01, New HVAC for Beloit Transit

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Mike Flesch Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This project replaced the HVAC on the roof of Beloit Transit Operations Building.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The requirements of the contract have been completed to the satisfaction of the City.
2. The awarded contract amount was $ 65,375.00

Quantity increases and change orders $ 794.00
Net payment due contractor $ 66,169.00

3. The City Engineer, City Attorney, and Director of Accounting recommend that a final payment be made to Tri-Cor
Mechanical, LLC in the amount of $12,010.45

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources
to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

 Replacement of this unit was identified in the 2010 Energy Efficiency Assessment report prepared by Shaw
Environmental.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

The energy consumed will be more efficiently utilized.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Replacement of equipment is necessary in accordance with the service life schedule.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Approval of the Resolution authorizing the Final Payment.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Adequate funding is available in the Capital Improvement Plan. The project is being funded at the rate of 80% by an FTA
Capital Grant.







6.d. ZMA-2013-09, Gaston & Merrill (Phase 2), Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the properties located at 1536 Forest Avenue; 1537 & 1543 W. Grand
Avenue; and 1650 & 1654 Porter Avenue – Council Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The School District of Beloit has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from R-1B, Single-Family Residential District to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the properties
located at 1536 Forest Avenue; 1537 & 1543 W. Grand Avenue; and 1650 & 1654 Porter Avenue.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 This request is related to the proposed expansion of Gaston Elementary School and Merrill Elementary School.

All of the subject properties must be rezoned to PLI before the school grounds may be expanded as planned. This
is the second rezoning request related to the Gaston site, as the City Council approved the applicant’s request to
rezone three properties located between the school building and the properties included in this request on May 6,
2013.

 If this request is approved, the applicant intends to use the properties located at 1537 & 1543 W. Grand Avenue
as open/recreational space, while the property located at 1536 Forest Avenue will be developed as a parking lot.
The properties located at 1650 & 1654 Porter Avenue will be used as open/recreational space.

 Planning staff has already approved a full set of site plans for the additions to both existing school buildings.
Therefore, if this request is approved, the applicant will need to submit a new site plan for the proposed Gaston
parking lot.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in
Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the July 17, 2013 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on August 5, 2013

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Application



6.d. ZMA-2013-09, Gaston & Merrill (Phase 2), Council Referral



6.d. ZMA-2013-09, Gaston & Merrill (Phase 2), Council Referral



tdh\res\CIT Award 2013=res=130705 1650 (cln) (12-1089)

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BELOIT TO APPLY FOR AND ENTER
INTO A GRANT AGREEMENT FOR THE JAG CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM

TRAINING 2013 GRANT AND PARTNER WITH ROCK COUNTY POLICING
AGENCIES THROUGH A REGIONAL APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit is eligible for a local JAG grant to support Crisis
Intervention Training for Police First Responders; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit intends to use these funds to defray the cost of such
training; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit intends to use these funds to train line officers and
supervisors in basic information about mental illnesses and how to recognize them; information
about local mental health system and local laws; learning first hand from consumers and family
members about their experiences; verbal de-escalation training, and role-plays; and

WHEREAS, the Police Department application is benefitted by the grantees forming a
partnership with local jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, the Rock County Sheriff’s Department will administer the grant as part of
the agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
authorizes the Beloit Police Department to pursue a JAG Crisis Intervention Team Training
Grant, providing temporary funding to support training for officers to better deal with mental
health issues in our community.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City of Beloit is hereby
authorized to execute the attached Interlocal Agreement and is further authorized to execute such
contracts in the future, provided they remain substantially unchanged, except for the grant
amount, technical modifications and clarifications.

Adopted this 15th day of July, 2013.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President
Attest:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



000000 0000 Revised 07-01-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution authorizing the police department to apply for and enter into an agreement for receiving reimbursement
funds to receive Crisis Intervention Training and the City Manager to do all other things necessary to implement the plan.

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Chief Norm Jacobs Department(s): Police

Overview/Background Information:

The Wisconsin Office of Justice Assistance is offering one-time competitive grants for up to $50,000 to assist in training law
enforcement personnel in Crisis Intervention Training. The training will help officers recognize mental illness and possibly
divert persons from the criminal justice system. Collaboration of jurisdictions is a benefit to receiving a grant award. The
Rock County Sheriff has offered to administer the grant. Jurisdictions that have shown interested are Beloit, Janesville, Rock
County, and the Town of Beloit. Funding will pay for the training, most overtime, and the backfilling of positions.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The grant is a one-time competitive grant based on specific criteria.
2. The grant awards including multiple jurisdictions tend to be more successful.
3. The grant will provide overtime funds for replacement of officers attending the training and the actual training.
4. The grant will be administered by the Rock County Sheriff’s Office, no MOU required.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Proactively collaborate with individuals and businesses to promote a safe and healthy community, minimize personal
injury, prevent loss of life, and protect property and natural resources.

2. Communicate and partner with other jurisdictions and organizations to coordinated effective and efficient service
delivery and stimulate regional prosperity.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Better-trained police officers make better decision under pressure.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Recommending approval of a resolution authorizing the police department to partner with other jurisdictions in Rock County
to obtain funds for a JAG Crisis Intervention Team training grant including any future grant applications associated with Crisis
Intervention Team Training, and authorize the City Manager to do all other necessary things to implement this plan.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

There will be no financial impact to the general fund. No matching funds are required.

Attachments:
Interlocal agreement between the City of Beloit, City of Janesville, Town of Beloit, and County of Rock.



THE STATE OF WISCONSIN
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENT

COUNTY OF ROCK

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELOIT,
WISCONSIN, THE CITY OF JANESVILLE, WISCONSIN, THE TOWN OF BELOIT,

WISCONSIN AND COUNTY OF ROCK, WISCONSIN

OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT
PROGRAM FOR CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING (CIT) AWARD ($50,000)

This Agreement is made and entered into this ____ day of _____________, 2013 by and
between the County of Rock, acting by and through its governing body, the Rock County Board
of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as COUNTY, the City of Beloit, acting by and through its
governing body, the City Council, hereinafter referred to as BELOIT, the City of Janesville,
acting through its governing body, the City Council, hereinafter referred to as JANESVILLE,
and the Town of Beloit, acting by and through its governing body, the Town Board, hereinafter
referred to as BELOIT TOWNSHIP, all of Rock County, State of Wisconsin, witnesseth;

WHEREAS, this Agreement is made under the authority of Section 66.0301, Wis. Stats.;
and

WHEREAS, each governing body, in performing governmental functions or in paying
for the performance of governmental functions hereunder, shall make that performance or those
payments from current revenues legally available to that party; and

WHEREAS, each governing body finds that the performance of this Agreement is in the
best interests of all parties, that the undertaking will benefit the public, and that the division of
costs fairly compensates the performing party for the services or functions under this agreement;
and

WHEREAS, in February 2013, Rock County, in collaboration with the Janesville Police
Department, Beloit Police Department, and the Town of Beloit Police Department submitted an
application for a grant to provide CIT training to officers from the aforementioned law
enforcement agencies; and,

WHEREAS, CIT is a 40-hour training program for law enforcement officers that
includes basic information about mental illnesses and how to recognize them; information about
the local mental health system and local laws; learning first hand from consumers and family
members about their experiences; verbal de-escalation training, and role plays; and,

WHEREAS, Rock County’s application was approved by the Wisconsin Office of Justice
Assistance in the amount of $50,000; and,



2

WHEREAS, BELOIT, JANESVILLE, BELOIT TOWNSHIP, and the COUNTY believe
it to be in their best interests to participate in CIT training; and

WHEREAS, monies provided under this grant will pay for the National Alliance on
Mental Illness (NAMI) Waukesha to provide the CIT training and reimburse local law
enforcement agencies for backfill or overtime wages to send law enforcement to CIT training.

NOW, THEREFORE, the COUNTY, BELOIT, JANESVILLE, and BELOIT
TOWNSHIP agree as follows:

Section 1:

COUNTY agrees to reimburse BELOIT, JANESVILLE, and BELOIT TOWNSHIP for
actual backfill and overtime wages in an amount not to exceed what has been allocated by the
grant award for law enforcement to attend CIT training.

Section 2:

It is estimated that the following allocation of personnel to attend the training will be as
follows:

COUNTY: 7 Deputies and 1 Sergeant

JANESVILLE: 7 Officers and 2 Sergeants

BELOIT: 7 Officers and 2 Sergeants

TOWN OF BELOIT: 3 Officers and 1 Sergeant

Personnel allocation may be adjusted upon agreement from all of the law enforcement
agencies listed on this document.

Section 3:

BELOIT, JANESVILLE, and BELOIT TOWNSHIP agree to provide COUNTY with
program data and financial data required for reporting purposes, by the last business day of each
quarter until their programs are complete.

Section 4:

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims
against COUNTY other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the Wisconsin Tort
Claims Act.



3

Section 5:

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims
against BELOIT other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the Wisconsin Tort
Claims Act.

Section 6:

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims
against JANESVILLE other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the Wisconsin
Tort Act.

Section 7:

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims
against BELOIT TOWNSHIP other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the
Wisconsin Tort Act.

Section 8:

All parties to this agreement will be responsible for its own actions in providing services
under this agreement and shall not be liable for any civil liability that may arise from the
furnishing of the services by the other parties.

Section 9:

The parties to this Agreement do not intend for any other party to obtain a right by virtue
of this Agreement.

Section 10:

By entering into this Agreement, the parties do not intend to create any obligations
express or implied other than those set out herein; further, this Agreement shall not create any
rights in any party not a signatory hereto.



4

CITY OF BELOIT, WISCONSIN CITY OF JANESVILLE, WISCONSIN

_______________________________ ________________________________
City Manager City Manager

ATTEST: ATTEST:

_______________________________ ________________________________
City Clerk City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________________ ________________________________
City Attorney City Attorney

COUNTY OF ROCK, WISCONSIN TOWN OF BELOIT, WISCONSIN

_______________________________ _______________________________
J. Russell Podzilni, County Board Chair Town Chair

ATTEST: ATTEST:

_______________________________ _______________________________
County Clerk Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________________ _______________________________
Corporation Counsel Town Attorney



RESOLUTION APPROVING CLASS “B” BEER AND RESERVE
“CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “B” Beer and
Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at
501 Prospect, located at 501 Prospect Street, and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control & Advisory Committee
recommends approval for a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Class “B” Beer and
Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at
501 Prospect, located at 501 Prospect Street, John Wittnebel, Agent is hereby
approved.

Dated this 15th day of July 2013.

_______________________________________
Charles M. Haynes, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: July 9, 2013

SUBJECT: Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for
Hourglass Media, LLC

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends the Beloit City
Council approve the application of Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle, 502
Prospect Street, John Wittnebel, Agent.

Motion carried 3-1, Joseph Vickerman voting no.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk































City of Beloit
Departmental Correspondence

To: President Charles M. Haynes and
Beloit City Councilors

From: Paul E. York, Finance and Administrative Services Director

Date: July 10, 2013

Subject: 2012 Audit Report

The City of Beloit’s 2012 comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) has been placed on the
city’s website. Hard copies of the report will be available and if you would prefer a hard copy,
please let me know. The City’s auditors, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP, will be presenting
their report on the audit to the Council at the July 15, 2013, meeting. In addition to the CAFR, I
have forwarded to you the required communications to the Council from the auditors regarding
their Report on Internal Control. Staff has responded to this Report and a copy of our response is
included.

If you should have any questions regarding any of this information please feel free to contact me.

Cc Larry N. Arft, City Manager































































Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Discussion Regarding Providing Employee Benefits, Particularly Group Health Insurance, to Same Sex
Couples that Meet Certain Standards

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Larry N. Arft and Florence Haley Department(s): City Manager and Human Resources

Overview/Background Information:

The issue of providing group health benefits and equalizing other personnel related fringe benefits for same sex couples is a
contemporary topic of discussion throughout the United States. Many states have already statutorily permitted full marriage
between committed same sex couples, and other states have either a lesser variant recognizing some type of partnership
arrangement. This trend is likely to continue. In Wisconsin, we have a constitutional amendment which prohibits recognition
of any type of same sex partnership or marriage (including legal marriages from other states). Despite the constitutional
amendment, a registry has been established where committed same sex couples can register their relationship.

Many communities around the United States, including within the State of Wisconsin as well as numerous private
corporations, have been moving to equalize benefits among all committed couples, be they in a more traditional marriage, or
same sex couples that are recognized as having a committed relationship and living together in a single domestic household.
The recent Supreme Court decision has shed additional light on the issue of equal protection for these individuals.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Although the issue of same sex marriage has been, and is still a significant component of the culture wars which seem to
rage on a regular basis in the United States, the trends seem to be moving each year toward a point where there will be
some recognition of committed same sex couples forming a permanent relationship equal to marriage, which has existed
for centuries for heterosexual couples.

2. The recent Supreme Court decision places additional focus on the issues of equal protection and the need to treat all
employees fairly and equitably.

3. Many cities in the State of Wisconsin, along with numerous private corporations, have already made the adjustment to
recognize same sex couples living in domestic households, including our neighboring City of Janesville.

4. While the City has no list or idea of how many such couples may currently be employed, we do believe in the future this
could be an issue in both recruiting and retaining employees and is an issue that must be addressed at some time.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

 Apply sound, sustainable practices to promote a high quality community through historic preservation,
community revitalization and successful new development.

We do not anticipate any impact on implementation of the Strategic Plan should this policy be changed.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Once again, we do not foresee any impact on the City’s sustainability program or its green initiatives as a result of any
proposed change.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:
It is the recommendation of the City Manager that the City amend its policies to recognize same sex couples that are listed on the
Wisconsin Registry. Such couples would be afforded the same benefit structure as is provided to heterosexual couples, including the
ability to participate in the City’s group health insurance plan, as well as have equal benefit eligibility for family and medical leave, sick
leave for dependency care, and funeral leave rights.



Revised 01-10-08

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
It is virtually impossible to predict the budget impact of this change. Other jurisdictions have placed it at somewhere less than 1% of
health costs. At the current time, we have no idea whether we have any same sex couples within the corporate structure that would
access the benefit. Our health care consultant has expressed some concern about what’s called “adverse selection” by same sex
partners. This phenomenon would occur because the City still does not charge a premium for employee participation, including
dependent coverage, so that some same sex partners may opt out of their employer’s coverage in order to take advantage of the City’s
attractive benefit program.

Once again, only couples that are eligible would be able to make this selection and we do not have a hard number on how many such
individuals may opt into coverage should it be extended to same sex couples. The cost for extending other benefits would be relatively
minimal and generally reflected in lost time due to the use of leave benefits as opposed to out of pocket expense.



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Changes in State Law Related to Residency for Municipal Employees

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Larry N. Arft Department(s): City Manager

Overview/Background Information:

The recent biennial budget adopted by the State legislature and signed by Governor Walker included a pre-emption of rights
regarding the establishment of residency standards for municipal employees. All local governing boards are prohibited from
establishing residency requirements that exceed the State standard which is a radius of 15 miles from the City for public
safety workers and others deemed necessary for emergency response. No residency standards can be maintained for any
employees, including top managers and executives. The City currently has a residency requirement in place for the City
Manager, as well as all Department and Division Directors. Council debated this requirement several months ago and
provided a modest hardship waiver for some Division Director level personnel. To date, no hardship waivers have been
requested and obviously, none have been granted.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Residency has been preempted, so the City’s Ordinance must be amended, as well as its various Personnel Policies put
in place to implement the residency standard previously established by Council.

2. There is no waiver or “executive exemption” built into the statute, so the Council may no longer continue to require
residency for managerial level employees.

3. The League of Wisconsin Municipalities believes the general language in the statute related to employees required for
emergency response could be broadly defined by a City Council to include key managers, public works employees or
other individuals who are either “on call” or who normally respond during an emergency situation. Unfortunately, you still
cannot require residency, but could require those individuals reside within a distance of 15 miles from the City.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

The current residency policy and any changes made subsequent to the new State regulatory standard would have little impact
upon the City’s continued commitment to its Strategic Plan.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Once again, the changes in this particular policy would not likely impact the City’s commitment to sustainability or any of the
“green” initiatives currently underway.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:
I, as City Manager, have given this matter a great deal of thought over the last several months. Councilors will recall that we did an
extensive amount of lobbying, both individually, as well as through the League of Wisconsin Municipalities in an effort to get the entire
matter removed from the State budget. Since those efforts were unsuccessful, we have only two options at this time:

1. We can simply remove the residency standards, since under current law Councilors cannot provide a residency requirement for any
municipal employee.

2. Put in the 15-mile limit provided for in the statute for certain employees that the Council would deem as “emergency responders.”
Since all of our public safety employees, except for the managers, are already covered by collective bargaining agreements, the
policy would not be relevant to those individuals.

Since the only way that we can get new management level, or for that matter, any new City employee to reside within the community is
through suggestion, I think it would be easier to do that without a local ordinance or a personnel policy in place. In my opinion, it would be
very difficult to approach an incoming Department Director with a strong appeal and a communicated expectation that individuals of that
rank and stature in the corporation are expected to be City residents. In my opinion, that type of discussion would be more effective when
there is no contradicting policy in place set by the City Council. Consequently, our recommendation would be to repeal the City’s existing



Revised 01-10-08

residency requirements to bring the community into compliance with the new State law. Obviously, the City Manager’s office as well as
the Human Resources office will continue to urge and encourage incoming employees to establish residency within the City. We would
make it perfectly clear that statutorily we cannot require residency and that these comments are suggestions, only. We would not allow a
residency commitment to be a condition of appointment, nor in any way impact an employee’s working relationship because of their
selected residency.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
There would be no fiscal impact upon the City’s budget as a result of this decision.



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER
TO ACCEPT MICHAEL L. ROSS’ COMMERCIAL OFFER TO PURCHASE

THE CITY-OWNED LAND LOCATED AT 2525 KENNEDY DRIVE
AND 1475 OFFICE PARK LANE

WHEREAS, the City has received a Commercial Offer to Purchase City-owned
land from Michael L. Ross; and

WHEREAS, the offer is contingent upon the buyer obtaining a building permit by
October 1, 2013 for an 18,000-square-foot building to expand the current operations of
Beloit Precision located at 1525 Office Park Lane; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed in the best interest of the City of Beloit to incentivize
this project by transferring the land for nominal consideration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby
authorized to execute the attached Commercial Offer to Purchase and to do all other
things necessary to meet the terms and conditions set forth in said purchase offer.

Adopted at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 15th day of July, 2013.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

Charles M. Haynes, President

Attest:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk
130708 1037 (13-1069)



Form Revised 07-01-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to accept Michael L. Ross’s Commercial Offer to Purchase the City
owned land located at 2525 Kennedy Drive and 1475 Office Park Lane.

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Andrew Janke Department(s): Economic Development

Overview/Background Information: Beloit Precision has been located at 1525 Office Park Lane in the Beloit I-90
Business Park since 1998. The company specializes in custom metal stampings along with other metal fabrication
applications. Beloit Precision serves the automotive, electronics, consumer products, medical, and agricultural
industries. The company currently has fifteen employees two of which were added at the end 2012. The company’s
production facility is at full capacity and they need to expand to meet current and future customer needs. The
Company would like to purchase a portion (2.177 acres) of the City owned 2.5 acre lot located at 2525 Kennedy Drive
and the 1.12 acre lot located at 1475 Office Park Lane. This acquisition will allow the company to construct an 18,000
square foot building and provide additional land for potential future building additions. The City is proposing to sell the
remaining .0327 portion of the lot to a company looking to purchase the adjoin building at 2555 Kennedy Drive. The
2.5 acre lot will be sub-divided via a Certified Survey Map prior to/or at closing.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Staff is proposing to sell the property included in the combined lots for One Dollar ($1.00) in consideration of the
company’s long history in Beloit and as an incentive for them to construct a new building and create new jobs.

2. The City will close on the land when the company is issued building permits for the new building.

3. The company expects to create 3-4 new jobs within one year on completing construction of the new building.

4. As a water main is located on both lots a General Utility Easement will be recorded on the property prior to closing.
______________________________________________________________________________________________
Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):
Approval of this resolution would focus and support sustainable stewardship of City resources.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently The project will create and

retain jobs.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that
space.

Action required/Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The City currently bares the cost of mowing these two lots. Once the lots are sold the
City will no longer have this liability.











































Resolution accepting a commercial offer to purchase of City
owned land to Michael L. Ross (Beloit Precision) and its

companion resolution accepting an offer to purchase City owned
land to V Bros, LLC (Christofferson Moving and Storage)









• Michael L. Ross on behalf of Beloit Precision is proposing to purchase
1475 Office Park Lane and a portion (2.177 acres) of 2525 Kennedy Drive.

• The company is proposing to construct an 18,000 square foot building on the site
in order to increase production capacity.

• The project will create 3-4 new jobs.

• Closing will occur when a building permit is issued on or before October 1, 2013.

• As an incentive for the company to expand at this location and allow for future
growth, staff is recommending a sales price of $1.00.

• V Bros LLC (Christofferson Moving and Storage) would like to purchase a portion
of 2525 Kennedy Drive (0.327 acres) from the City of Beloit.



• The company is also interested in purchasing the adjoining property at
2555 Kennedy Drive (The JRT Building).

• The Company would sub-let a portion of the JRT building to a new third party
tenant and Christofferson Moving and Storage would also use a portion of the
building.

• The purchase of the City owned land will allow the company to build a parking
lot to support the proposed operations at the JRT Building.

• It is likely the City will close on the land concurrently when the company closes
on the JRT Building.

• The City is proposing to sell the land for the cost of conducting the CSM along
with any closing costs as an incentive for the company to reuse a building that
has been vacant and on the market for several years.



Questions?



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT
V BROS LLC’S COMMERCIAL OFFER TO PURCHASE THE CITY-OWNED LAND

LOCATED AT 2525 KENNEDY DRIVE.

WHEREAS, the City has received a Vacant Land Offer to Purchase City-owned
land from V Bros LLC; and

WHEREAS, said purchase offer is contingent upon the buyer acquiring the
adjacent warehouse building located at 2555 Kennedy Drive; and

WHEREAS, the parcel being purchased from the City is necessary to provide
adequate truck access to said warehouse; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Beloit to incentivize this project
by transferring the 0.327-acre parcel to the buyer for nominal consideration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby
authorized to execute the attached Vacant Land Offer to Purchase and to do all other
things necessary to meet the terms and conditions set forth in said purchase offer.

Adopted at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 15th day of July, 2013.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

Attest:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk
130708 1039



Form Revised 07-01-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to accept V Bros LLC’s Commercial Offer to Purchase the City owned
land located at 2525 Kennedy Drive.

Date: July 15, 2013

Presenter(s): Andrew Janke Department(s): Economic Development

Overview/Background Information:
City staff has been in discussions with Mr. Casey Christofferson (Christofferson Moving & Storage) who has formed a
new company called V Bros LLC. This company would like to purchase the JRT warehouse building located at 2555
Kennedy Drive. If they are able to purchase the building they intend to sub-let a portion of it for a third party warehouse
user and use a portion of it for Christofferson Moving & Storage. The JRT building has limited access and parking,
therefore, the Company would like to purchase a portion (0.327 acres) of the City owned 2.5 acre lot located at 2525
Kennedy Drive This acquisition will allow the company to construct an access road and parking area making the
adjoining JRT building more functional. The remaining 2.177 acres will be sold to Michael L. Ross to accommodate an
expansion of Beloit Precision. The 2.5 acre lot will be sub-divided via Certified Survey Map that will be recorded prior
to/or at closing.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Staff is proposing to sell the property for the cost of conducting the survey work ($1,570) along with any closing
costs. This is being offered in consideration of the Christofferson’s long history in Beloit and as an incentive for
them to reuse a building that has been on the market and vacant for some time.

2. The City will close on the land concurrently when the company closes on the JRT Building but no later than August
15th.

______________________________________________________________________________________________
Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):
Approval of this resolution would focus and support sustainable stewardship of City resources.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently The project will create and

retain jobs.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that
space.

Action required/Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact
The City currently bares the cost of mowing this lot. Once the lot is sold the City will no longer have this liability.















11.c. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO

ALLOW A WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS TOWER IN A C-2, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT AND MRO, MILWAUKEE ROAD OVERLAY DISTRICT, FOR

THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2600 CRANSTON ROAD

WHEREAS, the application of Jacob Bradt, on behalf of First National Bank & Trust Company,
for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a wireless communications tower in a C-2, Neighborhood
Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District, for the property located at 2600
Cranston Road, having been considered by the City Council of the City of Beloit, Wisconsin at a public
hearing held for that purpose and due notice of said hearing having been given by publication as appears
by the Proof of Publication on file in the office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the City Council of the City of Beloit,
Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow a wireless communications
tower in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District, for the
property located at 2600 Cranston Road in the City of Beloit, for the following described premises:

Lot 1 of a Certified Survey Map as recorded in Volume 20, Pages 315-319 in the
Certified Survey Maps of Rock County, located in the City of Beloit, Rock County,
Wisconsin. Said parcel contains 1.5657 acres, more or less.

As a condition of granting the Conditional Use Permit, the City Council does hereby stipulate the
following conditions and restrictions upon the Conditional Use, which are hereby deemed necessary for
the public interest:

1. This Conditional Use Permit shall allow the construction of one (1) wireless communications
tower that may be up to fifty (50) feet in height to be located on the west façade of the bank
building on the subject property as illustrated in the submitted architectural elevation.

2. The tower shall be painted in a neutral color to reduce visual obtrusiveness.
3. The applicant must obtain a Certificate of Zoning Compliance and an Architectural Review

Certificate before building permits will be issued for this project.
4. Following construction, the operator or property owner shall obtain and retain a Wireless

Communication Facilities annual license.
5. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan

Commission and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Planning and
Building Services Director may approve minor changes administratively and allow accessory
structures and uses that comply with and meet all of the standards and requirements of the City of
Beloit Municipal Code.

Adopted this 15th day of July 2013.
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President
ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 2600 Cranston Road

Date: June 17, 2013

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Jacob Bradt, on behalf of First National Bank & Trust Company, has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow
one 50-foot wireless communication tower in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay
District, for property located at 2600 Cranston Road.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant intends to erect the tower on the west side of the building for the purpose of communicating with the

main bank branch on East Grand Avenue and a bank branch on Madison Road.
 The proposed tower will be located on the west side of the bank building and bracketed to the façade. The tower will

include two antenna dishes that are two-feet in diameter each. This project will not include an equipment shed.
 The tower will be located in an area where the building’s mechanical equipment is adequately screened by landscaping

and a knee wall.
 In order to be effective, wireless communication towers must exceed the height of structures, trees, and other

obstructions in the surrounding area. In this case, staff feels the proposed 50-foot tower is in scale with the existing
neighborhood. The maximum building height in the C-2 district is 45 feet, but towers are exempt.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on June 5, 2013 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval of the
Conditional Use Permit, subject to the five conditions recommended by Planning staff.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: June 5, 2013 Agenda Item: 5 File Number: CU-2013-09

Applicant: Jacob Bradt, on behalf of
First National Bank & Trust Company

Owner: Centre One Bankcorp Location: 2600 Cranston Road

Existing Zoning: C-2, Neighborhood
Commercial District & MRO,
Milwaukee Road Overlay District

Existing Land Use: Bank Parcel Size: 1.56 acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Jacob Bradt, on behalf of First National Bank & Trust Company, has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to
allow one 50-foot wireless communication tower in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road
Overlay District, for property located at 2600 Cranston Road. The applicant intends to erect the tower on the west side of the
building for the purpose of communicating with the main bank branch on East Grand Avenue and a bank branch on
Madison Road.

The attached Location and Zoning Map shows the location of the parcel involved in this application. The adjacent zoning
and land uses are as follows:

North: C-3, Community Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District; Walmart
South: PUD, Planned Unit Development and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District; Morgan Square
East: PUD, Planned Unit Development and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District; Culvers
West: R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District; Condominiums

According to the Zoning Ordinance, a wireless communications tower requires a Conditional Use Permit in a C-2,
Neighborhood Commercial District. When a Conditional Use Permit application is filed, the Zoning Ordinance instructs the
Plan Commission to evaluate the proposed use’s impact on the neighborhood. The Plan Commission’s findings are
forwarded to the City Council and the City Council may approve, approve with conditions, or deny a Conditional Use Permit
application.

Key Issues:
 First National Bank seeks to improve its operations and internal communications by erecting a 50-foot wireless

communications tower on the subject property. The proposed tower will allow for efficient and faster communication
between its three banks located in Beloit.

 The proposed tower will be located on the west side of the bank building and bracketed to the façade. The tower
will include two antenna dishes that are two-feet in diameter each. The tower will not include an equipment shed.

 The tower will be located in an area where the building’s mechanical equipment is adequately screened by
landscaping and a knee wall.

 In order to be effective, wireless communication towers must exceed the height of structures, trees, and other
obstructions in the surrounding area. In this case, staff feels the proposed 50-foot tower is in scale with the
existing neighborhood.

 The maximum height in C-2 is 45 feet, but towers are exempt.
 Included in this report is an architectural elevation, tower brochure, and photographs that show how the tower might

appear.
 In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, a site plan has been submitted and is attached to this report. The red

circle indicates the proposed location of the tower, which is setback 75 feet from the right-of-way to the north and
setback 90 feet from the western lot line.

 The proposed tower is not expected to generate significant traffic and will not necessitate additional off-street
parking stalls. The existing use will retain sufficient parking stalls.

 Public facilities and infrastructure exist in this area and the property receives the full range of municipal services.
 Neighboring property owners and the public were notified of the proposed tower. Planning staff did not receive any

comments.
 If the Conditional Use Permit is granted, the applicant will need to comply with the Site Plan Review and



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

Architectural Review procedures before building permits will be issued for this project.
 City review agents have reviewed this Conditional Use Permit application and do not have any comments or

concerns regarding the proposed use.
 Findings of Fact

Based on Section 2.5.4 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a recommendation based
on the following considerations:

a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare;

 Staff believes that the proposed fifty-foot tower will not be detrimental to or endanger the
public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare. The proposed tower is compatible
with the surrounding neighborhood.

b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted;

 One fifty-foot wireless communications tower will allow the continued use and enjoyment of
nearby residential and commercial properties. The tower will be anchored to the building and
does not pose a threat to nearby properties should a natural disaster or man-made disaster
causes it to fall.

c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood of the subject property;

 The conditional use will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood of the subject property. Moreover, the proposed tower is five feet over the forty-
five feet height requirement in the C-2 District, which is not substantial to diminish or impair
property values with the neighborhood.

d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding property;

 The establishment of the tower on the subject property will not obstruct any parking or
pedestrian walking areas on the site or nearby properties, therefore, it will not impede upon
the normal and orderly development and improvement of the subject property or surrounding
properties should it occur.

e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar
or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that it
will cause a depreciation in property values;

 The proposed conditional use is compatible with existing development in the neighborhood
and is not likely to cause depreciation in property values. However, the appearance of the
tower may disrupt the visual interest of nearby neighbors. Therefore, staff is recommending
that the tower be painted in a neutral color to camouflage and reduce the visual obtrusiveness
the tower may cause.

f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to
serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use;

 The property is currently served by adequate utilities, roads, and facilities.

g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and
 Following construction, the proposed tower will not generate traffic congestion.

h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of this chapter (the Zoning
Ordinance).

 If the Conditional Use Permit is granted, staff will review the submitted site plan to ensure
compliance with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan designates this property for Community Commercial land uses. The Comprehensive Plan
recommends a C-3, Community Commercial District classification for this property. Other commercial classifications
may be appropriate, and the C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, is appropriate for this parcel. Towers are
conditional uses in C-2 and C-3 Districts.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow one wireless
communications tower in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District, for the
property located at 2600 Cranston Road, subject to the following conditions:

1. This Conditional Use Permit shall allow the construction of one (1) wireless communications tower that may be up
to fifty (50) feet in height to be located on the west façade of the bank building on the subject property as illustrated
in the submitted architectural elevation.

2. The tower shall be painted in a neutral color to reduce visual obtrusiveness.
3. The applicant must obtain a Certificate of Zoning Compliance and an Architectural Review Certificate before

building permits will be issued for this project.
4. Following construction, the operator or property owner shall obtain and retain a Wireless Communication Facilities

annual license.
5. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission and

City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Planning and Building Services Director may approve
minor changes administratively and allow accessory structures and uses that comply with and meet all of the
standards and requirements of the City of Beloit Municipal Code.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Site Plan, Architectural Elevation, Photographs, Tower Brochure, Application
Public Notice, and Mailing List.



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

Site Plan



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

Architectural Elevation



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

First National Bank Building
(Looking South)

Proposed Tower Location
(North Side View)

Proposed Tower Location
(West Side View)



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

Examples of
Proposed Tower



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report

Tower Brochure



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report



4.b. CU-2013-09, 2600 Cranston Road, Wireless Communication Tower, Council Report



RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS BUDGET FOR THE
PURCHASE OF THE STRYKER COT SYSTEM;

AUTHORIZING THE SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE OF THIS EQUIPMENT AND
FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO

A FINANCING AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City adopted the 2013 Capital Improvements Budget on November 5, 2012; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit is purchasing a new ambulance through the 2013 Capital
Improvements Budget which includes a bariatric cot system; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit Fire Department has developed a program to reduce
musculoskeletal injuries of department personnel related to repetitive lifting injuries and injuries from
moving bariatric patients; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit Fire Department has identified lift assist technology and cot load
system technology that will reduce these injuries in addition to the bariatric cot system; and

WHEREAS, the technology identified as the Stryker Power Cot and Power Load System will
protect patients and emergency responders from lifting accidents and injuries; and

WHEREAS, the purchase of this system has been incorporated into the construction of the new
ambulance and the department wishes to proceed with retrofitting of the current ambulance fleet; and

WHEREAS, the purchase and implementation of this technology will have an immediate impact
on the safety and efficiency for departmental personnel, as well as service delivery to the public; and

WHEREAS, funding is immediately available for the down payment for this equipment; and

WHEREAS, Stryker EMS Equipment, Inc. is the sole source vendor for this proprietary
technology; and

WHEREAS, Stryker EMS Equipment, Inc. has provided the City with a 24-month, zero
financing option to facilitate the immediate purchase and deployment of this system; and

WHEREAS, the City will incorporate permanent financing necessary for the balance of this
acquisition into the 2014 Capital Improvements Program borrowing; and

WHEREAS, the Beloit City Council supports a culture of continuous improvements, including
the acquisition of new technologies, both for the safety of our employees and the enhanced provision of
emergency services to Beloit residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the 2013 Capital Improvement Budget of the City
of Beloit is hereby amended for the purchase and installation of this equipment as follows:



FUNDING:

2013 Adopted 2013 Amended Difference

Revenue Source –
P2912620-4900-2013
Other Financing Source ($200,000) ($317,216) ($117,216)
74666400-436001-81021 ($0) ($12,188) ($12,188)

Expenditures –
P2912620-5533-2013
Equipment $200,000 $317,216 $117,216
74666400-5533-81021 $0 $12,188 $12,188

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Beloit finds that Stryker EMS Equipment, Inc. has a proprietary technology and is the sole source for this
purchase.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager is authorized to
enter into a financing agreement in an amount not to exceed $118,000 with Stryker EMS Equipment,
Incorporated in the form of a 24-month 0% interest note to facilitate the immediate purchase and
deployment of the Stryker Power Cot and Power Load System.

Adopted this 15th day of July 2013

Charles M. Haynes,
City Council President

ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution amending the 2013 Capital Improvements Budget for the Purchase of the Stryker Cot System; Authorizing
the sole source purchase of this equipment and further authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Financing Agreement

Date: May 20, 2013

Presenter(s): Fire Chief Brad Liggett Department(s): FIRE

Overview/Background Information: The City of Beloit has scheduled the replacement of an ambulance in the 2013 Capital
Improvements Budget. The replacement included the purchase of a bariatric cot and load system. In our evaluation of
technology available to reduce musculoskeletal injuries as a result of repetitive lifting and movement of bariatric patients we
are proposing the implementation of the Stryker Cot System in addition to the bariatric cot system. The Stryker Cot system
will be used on every patient except for those over 750 pounds in which the bariatric system will be used. I encourage the
council to review the attached white paper on injury prevention. We have submitted a CIP request for this system to be
funded in 2014. We have the opportunity to put this system in service this year.. The city can save at least 5% on the
purchase if we purchase the system this year.

Stryker Cot Systems is the sole source vendor for this technology.

Stryker Cot Systems is providing no interest financing for a period of 24 months. This will be refinanced in the 2014 Capital
Improvements Budget Bond Issue and then be paid back by ambulance budget operating funds over a period of 10 years.

This resolution amends the Capital Improvements Budget, authorizes the Sole Source Vendor and authorizes the City
Manager to enter into a financing agreement.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. This program will have immediate impact on efficiency and injury prevention.
2. No cost financing is available for the current year purchase.
3. Funding for the down payment is available in the CIP project for the ambulance and in the Funding Assistance

Program for Wisconsin Ambulance Service Programs.
4. This program will contribute to injury prevention for all patient lifting not just bariatric patients.
5. The purchase is timely in that the ambulance is under construction at this time and will save time and material cost of

retrofitting a brand new ambulance. Our current ambulance fleet will have to be retrofitted. Each retrofit takes about 3
days.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

This resolution is consistent with the city council strategic initiatives.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels - NA
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature - NA
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems - NA
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently - NA

Action required/Recommendation: Approve resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: There will be annual inspection maintenance of the system that is required by law and is
already included in the ambulance budget for our current cot system.



Revised 01-10-08

FUNDING:

2013 Adopted 2013 Amended Difference

Revenue Source –
P2912620-4900-2013
Other Financing Source ($200,000) ($317,216) ($117,216)
74666400-436001-81021 ($0) ($ 12,188) ($ 12,188)

Expenditures –
P2912620-5533-2013
Equipment $200,000 $317,216 $117,216
74666400-5533-81021 $0 $ 12,188 $ 12,188



CITY OF BELOIT FIRE DEPARTMENT

Purchase Proposal for
Stryker Power Cot and

Power Load System
Looking to Reduce back Injuries in EMS

Deputy Chief Joseph Murray

11/26/2012

This document will discuss the overall problem of back injuries that fire department has had in 2012 that
have resulted in a loss of work time as well as an increase in overtime within the fire department. A
solution to this problem will be presented to help alleviate and lessen the impact of repeated lifting
movements by EMS and Fire Personnel therefore lessening the chance of injury and the resulting impact
to the Fire Department budget.



1

A survey conducted by the National Association of EMT’s and McNeil Consumer and

Specialty Pharmaceuticals reported that 4 in every 5 EMS workers have experienced some form

of a back injury. The survey also showed that EMS workers are six times more likely to suffer a

loss work time injury than the national average. Other statistical data that the study showed

included;

- Almost one in two (47%) have sustained back injury while performing EMS duties

- Back pain is the most common cause of disability in EMS personnel

- Back injuries such as sprains and strains account for approximately 50% of all line-

of-duty injuries

- After injuring your back you are five times more likely to have a repeat episode.

The cause of back injuries is not just due to an acute effect of lifting a patient but more so

from a cumulative effect of repeatedly lifting multiple patients multiple times in a day. As an

EMS worker lifts patients and equipment throughout the day the cumulative effect on the back

will continue to weaken the muscles to the point where it will give out causing injury to the

employee. A back injury can also be caused by an acute onset event such as a sudden shift in the

patient’s position or from an overweight patient where the EMS crew has limited help or room to

properly lift the patient.

Lost time injuries are a significant problem for the Beloit Fire Department and we are always

looking at ways to help reduce them. As of November 1st, 2012 the personnel of the Beloit Fire

Department have suffered 18 (roughly 1 in 3 of department personnel) reported back injuries.

Twelve (66%) of these injuries were due to lifting patients. Of those 12 injuries 9 (75%) of them



2

are related to lifting patients with the current style of ambulance cot. The table below illustrates

the cost from just two employee lost time injuries that have occurred this year. The first

employee’s information was from 2012 and did not include the original lost time injury date in

2011. The table below does not include any payments for medical and surgical procedures that

the employee may have needed. This table is just for personnel costs related to covering shifts

for the employee as well as their lost productivity time.

Emp.
Initials

Total reg.
Days off

24 Hr
OT

Shifts

12 Hr
OT

Shifts

Loss Productivity
Wages

Regular Hours

24 Hr OT Shifts Cost
To cover Employee

42.30/hr Avg

12Hr OT Shifts Cost
To cover Employee

42.30/hr Avg

MD 97 20 4 $51, 789.00 $20,304.00 $2030.40

JH 16 8 1 $7707.84 $8121.60 $507.60

TOTAL 113 28 5 $59,496.84 $28,425.60 $2538.00

Total Cost for 2 Employees for Back Injuries: $90,460.44

(This figure does not include a Workman’s Comp Payout for one of the employees of
$27,000)

Even though back injuries to our personnel can never be eliminated completely they can be

reduced drastically with an improvement in EMS equipment that we use. The majority of our

injuries have mainly come from lifting patients mainly that are sitting or lying on our ambulance

cots. To help assess a possible reduction of back injuries we have field tested the effectiveness of

a power cot in one of our ambulances which is made by Stryker EMS Equipment. This is a

motorized ambulance cot that actually does the lifting for our personnel so that even if our

people are in the tight space of a hallway or elsewhere in a house they will not have to physically

lift the patient who is on the cot.



3

Another significant piece of this injury preventing technology that goes with the Stryker

Power Ambulance Cot is the Power Load system which is made by the same company. This

piece of equipment will allow our ambulance crews to load patients in to the ambulance in a

much safer manner not only for the ambulance crew but also for the patient using 1 or two

personnel to load the patient.

This proposal also includes copies of a research paper on back injuries written for AMR

Ambulance Company as well as a report from Superior Ambulance Company on the reduction of

back injuries because of the purchase and use of the new power cots and Power Load systems.

We would like to propose that the fire department be allowed to use the lease payment

options to purchase 4 of Stryker Power Load and Power Cot combinations. This is a better option

for the department because the lease will allow us to replace these units every five years with

brand new and updated systems. We would also have the option of purchasing this equipment at

fair market value upon completion of the lease agreement is that is the decision of the department

at that time. If the equipment is traded in after 5 years updated and improved equipment can be

installed on the ambulances instead of keeping the older units.



4

The monthly payment schedule is as follows;

Equipment
Total: $136,928.00

Service
Total: $17,648.00

Capital W- $1 Buy
Out 24 Months 36 Months 48 Months 60 Months

Equipment Pmt $6,043.47 $4,145.79 $3,206.35 $2,649.75

Service Pmt $778.91 $534.33 $413.25 $341.51

TOTAL $6,822.38 $4,680.12 $3,619.60 $2,991.26

FMV - Operating
Lease 24 Months 36 Months 48 Months 60 Months

Equipment Pmt $4,746.12 $3,516.21 $2,876.30 $2,512.51

Service Pmt $778.91 $534.33 $413.25 $341.51

TOTAL $5,525.03 $4,050.54 $3,289.55 $2,854.02
*these payments are monthly payments that include all 4 units

The ultimate goal of this project is to see a significant reduction in back injuries amongst

all personnel within the department. After reading the reports and testimonials from other

ambulance services that have purchased these systems we feel that the benefit outweighs the cost

by a considerable margin. The prevention of any type of injury is desirable but the prevention of

a back injury is even more so because of the high instance of not only repeat injury but also

because of the high instance of career ending injuries amongst EMS personnel. The overall goal

of this project is to have the units purchased and installed in 3 ambulances by the end of

February 2013 and installation complete in the 4th ambulance upon delivery of that vehicle later

in 2013.


	Monday, July 13, 2013
	1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.  SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	a.  Proclamation declaring October 7013, 2013 as Beloit Memorial High School Class of 1963 50th Reunion Week  (Tom Nightingale)

	4.  PUBLIC HEARINGS
	a.  Public Hearing to solicit input on Community Development, Housing, and Homeless needs in the City for incorporation in the City's Community Development Block Grant Annual Plan  (Christensen)

	5.  CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
	6.  CONSENT AGENDA
	a.  Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 1, 2013  (Elson)
	b.  Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C13-05, Rock River Bank Protection  (Boysen)
	c.  Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C12-01, New HVAC for Beloit Transit  (Boysen)
	d.  Application for Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of the properties located at 1536 Forest Avenue; 1537 and 1543 W. Grand Avenue; and 1650 and 1654 Porter Avenue from R-1B, Single-family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	e.  Resolution authorizing the City of Beloit to apply for and enter into a Grant Agreement for the JAG Crisis Intervention Team Training 2013 Grant and partner with Rock County policing agencies through a Regional Application  (Jacobs)
	f.  Resolution approving Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liqour License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect, John Wittnebel, Agent, 501 Prospect Street  (Krueger)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 3-1

	7.  ORDINANCES - none
	8.  APPOINTMENTS - none
	9.  COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.  CITY MANAGER'S PRESENTATION
	a.  2012 Audit Report Presentation  (York)
	b.  Presentation by the City Manager and Human Resources followed by Council discussion regarding extending employee benefits to recognized same sex couples  (Arft)
	c.  Presentation by the City Manager and Council discussion regarding residency requirements for City employees  (Arft)

	11.  REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.  Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Accept Michael L. Ross' Commercial Offer to Purchase the City-owned land located at 2525 Kennedy Drive and 1475 Office Park Lane  (Janke)
	b.  Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Accept V Bros LLC's (Christofferson Moving and Storage) Commercial Offer to Purchase the City-owned land located at 2525 Kennedy Drive  (Janke)
	c.  Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow a wireless communications tower in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District, for the property located at 2600 Cranston Road  (Casper)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	d.  Resolution amending the 2013 Capital Improvements Budget for the Purchase of the Stryker Cot System; authorizing the sole source purchase of this equipment and further authorizing the City Manager to enter into a financing agreement  (Liggett)

	12.  ADJOURNMENT

